

Date: 2nd April 2026
Ref: CORP 25/26 - 295

Dear xxx

Freedom of Information request: Babies, Children and Young People Measuring Tools (CORP 25/26 – 295)

Thank you for your request for information which the Trust received on 10th March 2026.

Your Request:

Section 8: Information about measurement tools for 0-17 year olds

For each hospital OR team/setting/service that cares for 0-17 year olds, I would like to know information about measurement tools. To provide this information, please use the following table:

Name of hospital OR team/setting/service that cares for 0-17 year olds	Does this hospital OR team/setting/service measure procedural anxiety for 0-17 year olds? [Y/N] · If Yes, please share the measurement tools with us if you can.	Does this hospital OR team/setting/service measure pain for 0-17 year olds? [Y/N] · If Yes, please share the measurement tools with us if you can.	Does this hospital OR team/setting/service measure emotions/how they are feeling for 0-17 year olds? [Y/N] · If Yes, please share the measurement tools with us if you can.	Does this hospital OR team/setting/service evaluate the impact of play? [Y/N] · If yes, do they evaluate the efficiencies and cost benefits of play? [Y/N] · If yes, please share any reports or evidence with us if you can.
--	---	---	--	---

Please find the Trust's response below:

Paediatric patients receive their support through Noah's Ark during radiotherapy across all of the domains listed, therefore these services are provided and monitored by University Hospital of Wales (under Cardiff and Vale University Health Board).

The Trust does not hold this information.

Mae Ymddiriedolaeth GIG Prifysgol Felindre yn hapus i dderbyn gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu'r Saesneg.
Velindre University NHS Trust is happy to receive communication in Welsh or English.



I trust this answers your request for information, however, should you not be satisfied with the information supplied or the process of supplying it, you have a right to complain and request a review. Please note that you must submit a request for a review within 40 days of the date of this letter.

You should forward your complaint to:

Mr Ian Bevan via FOI.VUNHST@wales.nhs.uk
Head of Information Governance
Velindre University NHS Trust
2, Charnwood Court
Heol Billingsley
Parc Nantgarw
Cardiff
CF15 7QZ

Should you wish to take your complaint further, if you are still unhappy with the decision after review, you can contact the:

Information Commissioner's Office - Wales
2nd Floor,
Churchill House,
Churchill Way,
Cardiff,
CF10 2HH
Telephone: 0330 414 6421
email: wales@ico.org.uk

Yours sincerely

Non Gwilym
Interim Director of Corporate Governance
Velindre University NHS Trust
2 Charnwood Court
Heol Billingsley
Parc Nantgarw
Cardiff
CF15 7QZ

Mae Ymddiriedolaeth GIG Prifysgol Felindre yn hapus i dderbyn gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu'r Saesneg.
Velindre University NHS Trust is happy to receive communication in Welsh or English.

